
 

 

 
ADDENDUM ONE 

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
 
Date:  March 18, 2022  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Annette Walton, Procurement Contracts Officer 

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau (SPB) 
 
RE: Addendum for Request for Proposal Number 6669 Z1 to be opened April 5, 2022, at 2:00 

p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned Request 
for Proposal.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for 
Proposal.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all 
addenda or amendments. 

Que
stion 
Num
ber 

RFP 
Section 

Referenc
e 

RFP 
Pag

e 
Num
ber 

Question State Response 

1. C. 
Technic
al/Scope 
of 
Work 

27 You mention your 
current campaign 
being very 
successful. Within 
that campaign, 
what do you see as 
the most successful 
and least 
successful 
initiatives in your 
current marketing 
plan? 

The TV aspect drives the campaign, 
immediately raising awareness and interest. 
Social engagement is also solid. CTV is 
probably the least...it’s evolving though. 
Layering in effective digital support is an 
ongoing challenge too. 

2. A. Project 
Overview 

26 There are a total of 
three RFPs being 
issued by the NTC. 
Would the ideal 
situation be to work 
with one full-service 
agency for all three 
areas of work 
(creative/paid, 
content, and 
PR/social media) 
vs. different 
agencies?  
 

The State has no pre-determined “ideal 
situation.” The RPFs have been structured to 
give the State the flexibility to contract with the 
contractor/contractors who best fulfill the 
requirements of the RFPS.  
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Or would you prefer 
individual agencies 
that specialize in 
the various areas? 

3. C. 
Technical
/Scope of 
Work 

27 The plan is to have 
the selected 
contractor work 
closely with the 
NTC marketing 
team and its 
marketing partners. 
Is the goal to build 
on the existing 
“Nebraska, 
Honestly, it’s not for 
everyone” 
campaign 
 
or are you looking 
for new creative 
campaigns? 

As stated in this RFP, Attachment A, Option A, 
e), the State is looking to expand and deepen 
the “Honestly...” campaign and are not looking 
for a new brand strategy/platform or 
slogan/tagline. 

4. n/a n/a What is the impetus 
behind this review? 

 This question is outside of the scope of the 
RFP. 

5. C. 
Technical
/Scope of 
Work 

27 In the last five 
years, have you 
had relationships 
with multiple 
marketing partners 
working in their 
respective areas of 
expertise? 
 
 If so, could you 
explain the pros 
and cons you have 
experienced? 

Yes.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The State has worked for the past five years 
with multiple contractors. The biggest positive is 
the specific expertise; the possible negative is 
that working with multiple contractors may 
create more work due to the expanded learning 
curves. 

6.  n/a n/a We see ourselves 
as an extension of 
our clients’ 
marketing 
departments; what 
types of intangibles 
do you look for in 
an agency 
partnership? 

Client-focused; category experience; creative in 
all aspects; budget-conscious; and responsive 
to name a few. 

7.  n/a na Considering how 
successful the 
current campaign 
is, what is the 
largest challenge 
you are facing 

The biggest challenge is that while perceptions 
are changing about NE, they are so deeply 
seated the Tourism Commission still has a lot of 
work to do. The size of the budget is also a 
major factor. 
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today regarding 
your marketing 
efforts? 

8.   What are your key 
travel markets?  Ie 
Driving markets 
and Flying markets 
that you want to 
target 

Regionally, the Midwest, and into the Mountain 
states. Spot markets include Denver, KC, Des 
Moines, Minneapolis, and at times Sioux Falls, 
Topeka, and Wichita. 

9.   Do you have 
specific destination 
areas in Nebraska 
that you want 
special marketing 
attention?   
 
Is one more 
important to 
highlight than 
another 

No.  
 
 
 
 
The purpose of the campaign is to change 
existing, deep-seated perceptions about the 
state. Tourism’s main job is to get people to visit. 
There are many, many destinations across the 
state that market “things to see and do.” 

10.   What media mix 
would you like to 
employ?   
 
Will audio play a 
role? 

Tourism employs a multi-layered approach, 
creating a variety of different touchpoints with 
potential visitors. Specific media should be 
proposed by the bidder in the RFP response. 

11.   Who is your 
incumbent 
advertising and 
media agencies? 

Vladimir Jones. 

12.   Do you have a 
good relationship 
with your current 
agency? 

This is outside of the scope of the RFP. 

13.   Are you open to 
partnering with a 
new agency? 

The RFP is open to all bidders. 

14.   What key areas of 
interest have you 
seen the most 
success?  
 
The least amount 
of success? 

This question is outside the scope of the RFP. 

15.   What does success 
look like for an 
agency partner?  
 
What traits are you 
most seeking in a 
new relationship? 

See Question #7. 
 
 
 
See Question #6. 
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16.   For creative, can 
you please 
describe what a 
successful agency 
partner and 
freelancer 
relationship looks 
like to you? 

Solid understanding of the value-based strategic 
platform and to stay on strategy, deepening 
current award-winning campaign success. 

17.   For the creative 
portion, in bidder 
response section e, 
is the expectation 
to see an evolution 
of the current 
campaign through 
spec creative? 

However the bidder interprets “present creative 
concepts” is the path the bidder should pursue. 

18.   For the media 
buying portion, in 
bidder section 5, is 
the expectation to 
see an overall spec 
media plan? 

The bidder should submit a response that best 
meets the requirements of the RFP. 

19.   What are the areas 
you are seeing the 
most success in 
creative?  
 
 
 
 
 
 
What areas would 
you like to 
improve? 

In regard to the “Honestly...” campaign (not 
category-wide), the execution of the initial 
campaign received industry awards and national 
recognition when introduced. Even better, it has 
performed extremely well in the marketplace 
with record-setting years in terms of lodging tax 
generated, visitor counts, and overall visitor 
spending.  
 
While Tourism has ideas about where the 
creative can go in the future, evolving the 
campaign is now the challenge.  

20.   What are the areas 
you are seeing the 
most success in 
media?  
 
 
 
What areas would 
you like to 
improve? 

 In regard to the “Honestly...” campaign, the 
layered, multi-media approach is the most 
effective.  
 
Neither digital-only nor so-called “traditional” 
only campaigns are going to effectively meet 
campaign objectives. The challenge in today’s 
world is to find the mix of both to deliver the 
desired results. Tourism adjusts with the budget 
allocations based on learning campaign to 
campaign.  

21.   Are there any 
media outlets that 
the state absolutely 
does not want to 
explore? 

No. 
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22.   Do you foresee any   
changes/updates to 
the current 
strategic plan and 
target audiences? 
 
If so, what are 
they? 

Certain there will be adjustments to the strategic 
plan moving forward – it’s a living, dynamic 
document.  
 
 
Any potential changes are not known at this 
time. 

23. Form -- 
6669 Z1 
Attachme
nt A Opt 
C 
Creative 
AND 
Media 
Tech 
Respons
e  

For
m 

Can we recreate 
this Form 6669 Z1 
Attachment A Opt 
C Creative AND 
Media Tech 
Response into our 
proposal template 
or must we use the 
Word document file 
provided? 

Yes, as long as formatting and order of items 
remain the same. 

24. V. 
Project 

26 Are there any 
mandatory paid 
media channels 
that must be 
included in this 
proposal? For 
example: knowing 
that billboards were 
a big part of the 
buy in recent years, 
will you require it to 
be part of future 
buys? 

There are no requirements to propose any 
specific medium or media mix.  

25. V. 
Project 

26 Can you provide 
any additional 
detail about how 
seasonality impacts 
media flighting? 

Summer planning season kick-off around April is 
important. Crane Migration campaign in Jan/Feb 
is unique and also a focus. PR, Social and other 
efforts are year-round. 

26. V. 
Project 

26 What are the key 
cities/DMAs that 
have been 
important to 
success in the 
past? 

See Question 8. 

27. V. 
Project 

26 Can you share how 
your media plan 
was allocated 
between channels 
(outdoor vs. 
broadcast vs. social 
vs. video, etc.) in 
previous years? 

2021 Plan  
TV – 62%; 
Print – 12%;  
OOH – 13.5%;  
Interactive/Digital – 13%. (rounded) 

28. VI. 
Proposal 
Instructi

Pag
e 30 

Item H within the 
Corporate 
overview on page 

Section VI.A.1.h is amended to read: 
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ons 
(Item H 
under 
Corporat
e 
Overvie
w 

30 of the RFP 
asks for three 
narrative projects 
which we 
interpret as case 
studies. 
Attachment A (for 
option C) asks for 
two creative case 
studies and two 
media case 
studies. Can you 
confirm we need 
a total of seven 
case studies if we 
are participating 
in Option C? 
 
 And if so, do the 
case studies in 
the corporate 
overview need to 
be unique from 
the ones provided 
for Attachment A? 

 
h. SUMMARY OF BIDDER’S CORPORATE 
EXPERIENCE  
The bidder should provide a summary matrix 
listing the bidder’s previous projects similar to 
this solicitation in size, scope, and complexity.  
 
 
 

 

29. Attachm
ent A 

Cas
e 
hist
orie
s 
pro
mpt
s on 
pag
es 1 
and 
3 

Considering that 
a great deal of 
travel-related paid 
media and 
creative 
campaign 
development was 
paused in 2020 
and 2021, is it 
acceptable to 
provide case 
studies that may 
date back earlier 
than 2019 as long 
as the application 
of the 
work/results are 
still applicable 
and relevant to 
today’s 
landscape? 

Yes. You can go back 4 years. 

30. Attachm
ent A 

  Is it required that 
we complete 
Attachment A 

See Question # 23. 
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within the exact 
form provided or 
is it acceptable to 
answer the 
prompts within 
our own version 
of a response 
template? 

31. Cost 
proposal 

  Could you please 
clarify the budget 
for the media 
planning and 
buying technical 
response – 
should our 
assumption be 
that $4M 
represents the 
actual paid spend 
(working dollars)?  
 
And what level of 
detail are you 
hoping to see? 

Yes. Consider the $4 million paid spend/working 
dollars in this case. 
 
The bidder should provide a response that best 
meets the requirements of the RFP. The key 
words here are “meaningful outline.” How 
detailed you want to get in “outlining how you 
would allocate dollars” is up to you the bidder. 

32. Paid 
Media - 
General 

  Does Visit 
Nebraska 
currently contract 
or use any third-
party visitation 
measurement 
platforms (ex. 
Arrivalist, 
Zartico)? 

No. 

33. Paid 
Media - 
General 

  What are your 
current target 
geographies?  

See Question #8. 

34. Paid 
Media - 
General 

  What are your 
primary KPIs for 
paid media 
efforts? 

See Questions #42 and #43. 

35. Paid 
Media - 
General 

  Can you provide 
examples of paid 
media programs 
you feel have 
performed very 
strongly?   
 
 
 

The State is unable to site specific programs, 
but can say that layered, multi-media campaigns 
are the most effective. Neither digital-only nor 
so-called “traditional” only campaigns are going 
to effectively meet campaign objectives. The 
challenge In today’s world is to find the mix of 
both to deliver the desired results. 
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What are some 
that haven’t met 
expectations? 

Some digital-only campaigns miss the mark. Not 
sure there are many traditional-only campaigns 
anymore. 

36. Paid 
Media - 
General 

  What do you feel 
are the biggest 
opportunities for 
growth for Visit 
Nebraska when it 
comes to paid 
media 
campaigns?  

More budget to expand markets using layered 
media campaigns.      

37. Section 
C 

Pag
e 2 

What is the 
deadline (date, 
time) for the 
proposal to be 
submitted to the 
state? 

Please see the Schedule of Events.  

38. Section 
C 

Pag
e 27 

The RFP states 
“…freelancers 
(strategy, 
creative, and 
research) [have] 
been deeply 
involved…and will 
continue to work 
closely with the 
NTC marketing 
team and be 
heavily involved 
with the NTC’s 
marketing 
partners. Could 
you elaborate on 
what this 
collaboration 
looks like? 

The values-based approach to brand positioning 
and strategy – especially in the state-level 
destination marketing space – is a fairly new and 
still developing method. The “Honestly...” 
campaign created in collaboration with this 
freelance group gained immediate national 
attention as being risky and innovative – and its 
success in the marketplace has been 
outstanding – consistently record-setting year to 
year.  
Keeping this group involved is felt to be 
necessary to assist in evolving (and even 
protecting) the strategy and keeping the creative 
“on brand/strategy.” 
Keeping this group active/accessible through the 
result of the RFP is felt to be critical to continued 
success.  
 
 
 

39. Section 
C 

Pag
e 27 

The RFP states 
the contractor will 
conduct “Other 
activities deemed 
necessary by 
NTC staff and 
Commission.”  
Can you 
elaborate on 
some of these 
activities or 

Nothing significant is involved here. From time-
to-time contractors have been asked to help at a 
trade show; be a subject matter speaker at a 
meeting, etc. 
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provide 
examples? 

40. Section 
B 

Pag
e 18 

The RFP 
references “lawful 
presence in the 
United States is 
required.” Does 
this mean that all 
work performed 
on this contract 
must be 
performed in the 
US? 

 This is not a requirement that all of the work 
must be performed in the United States per 
se.  Rather, it means that everyone who is 
physically performing work under the contract in 
the United States (Nebraska specifically) must 
be present lawfully.   
 

41. RFP - 
Payment 
- 
Invoices 

24 Does the State of 
Nebraska pay 
media vendors 
directly or does 
the agency? 

The agency pays media vendors after billing the 
State and receiving payment. 

42. RFP - 
Project 
descripti
on and 
scope of 
work 

26 What is the most 
important (#1) 
KPI/media metric 
(e.g. impressions, 
number of media-
attributed travel 
guides requested 
through website) 
against which this 
campaign will be 
measured? 

Currently, the bottom line #1 KPI is lodging tax. 
The NTC is funded totally funded by a 1% 
lodging tax and it’s closely monitored and 
reported on a monthly basis. All other KPIs are a 
means to that end, with site traffic and travel 
guide requests leading the way. This is because 
of the low “Awareness” and “Likelihood to Visit” 
measures that the state is trying to overcome in 
key markets. Supplemented by periodic ad 
effectiveness research that has benchmarked 
“Awareness” and “Likelihood to Visit” measures 
in target markets, site traffic and guide requests 
are base KPIs that are important drivers. 

43. RFP - 
Project 
descripti
on and 
scope of 
work 

26 What is the most 
important (#1) 
NTC KPI (e.g. 
number of 
visitors, amount 
of visitor 
spending, 
awareness) 
against which this 
campaign will be 
measured? 

Overall visitor spending, state and local tax 
revenue, earnings and employment are all 
important – with visitor counts and spend driving 
the others. 
 
Information on the Economic Impact of Travel In 
Nebraska by Dean Runyan can be found here:  
 
A general overview of Nebraska tourism 
programs, strategic plan, annual reports, and 
links to research studies can be found in the 
Industry section of VisitNebraska.com.  
 
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/maz8f61nec04qhm
/AAAmPpowY8HTynLqYA69m__Ka?dl=0  
 

44. RFP - 
Option B 

28 What data has 
proved most 

Website visits; Travel Guide orders and MRI 
audience profiles --- indexed by DMA nationally. 

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/maz8f61nec04qhm/AAAmPpowY8HTynLqYA69m__Ka?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/maz8f61nec04qhm/AAAmPpowY8HTynLqYA69m__Ka?dl=0


 

Page 10 

– Media 
Planning 
and 
Buying 

valuable to 
determine in 
which markets to 
advertise? 

45. Attachm
ent A – 
Option B 
– 
Media… 
Technic
al 
Respons
e 

2, 
#5 

Please describe 
further what is 
desired in an 
outline of budget 
allocation? 
 
 Are you looking 
for budgets by 
media channel 
(e.g. TV, Print, 
Digital, OOH), a 
proposed media 
plan with media 
tactics (e.g. TV 
markets, Print 
publications, 
Digital tactics like 
Facebook and 
SEM) or 
something else? 

Please see Question #31. 

46.   How heavily does 
your decision 
weigh on in-state 
vendors? 

Please see Section I. R. Evaluation of Proposals 

47.   Considering your 
budget for 2022 
for Paid Media, 
can it be 
segmented 
between digital 
and traditional 
advertising or do 
you wish it all to 
be digital? 

See  Questions #10 and #27. 

48.   Do you have 
existing brand 
guidelines to 
share? 

No 

49.   Outside of the 
RFP, are there 
any additional 
driving forces 
impacting the 
decision-making 
process? 

No. 
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50.   Are you 
considering 
developing a new 
creative approach 
for your branding 
and advertising or 
will you maintain 
your current 
strategy? 

See Question #3 

51.   Will you need 
translation into 
other languages 
(i.e. Spanish, 
French, etc.)? 

Not at this time. 

52.   From an SEO 
standpoint, what 
core geographies 
do you expect to 
target your 
messaging to? 

See Question #8. 

53.   Do you have a 
library of images 
or videos we 
could use or 
should we budget 
for stock imagery 
or an on-location 
photoshoot? 

In regard to creative campaign work, the images 
are generally shot anew and carried through 
new campaign materials Stock is used 
infrequently in campaign creative. 

54.   Are there past 
videos online that 
to review to get a 
feel of past work 
and current 
branding? 

https://www.youtube.com/user/NebraskaTourism 
 
A general overview of Nebraska tourism 
programs, strategic plan, annual reports, and 
links to research studies can be found in the 
industry section of VisitNebraska.com.  
 
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/maz8f61nec04qhm
/AAAmPpowY8HTynLqYA69m__Ka?dl=0  
 
 
 

55.   Has any market 
research been 
done on the 
audience(s) you 
serve? 

No. 

56.   How many firms 
did you send the 
RFP to 
proactively? 

This is outside of the scope of the RFP. 

https://www.youtube.com/user/NebraskaTourism
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/maz8f61nec04qhm/AAAmPpowY8HTynLqYA69m__Ka?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/maz8f61nec04qhm/AAAmPpowY8HTynLqYA69m__Ka?dl=0
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57.   What social 
profiles and which 
platforms do you 
currently use? 

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/VisitNebra
ska  

Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/Visit_Neb
raska/  

Twitter: https://twitter.com/nebraskatourism  

Pinterest: https://www.pinterest.com/visitnebrask
a 
YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/user/Nebras
kaTourism  
 

58.   What email 
platform do you 
currently use? 

MailChimp. 

59.   Have you had a 
WCAG audit for 
current 
advertising 
efforts? If not, is 
that something 
you would like to 
include? 
 
a. Are there any 
other digital 
platforms that 
could benefit from 
a WCAG audit? 
 
Or, if you have 
already done one, 
can you share the 
outcome/solution
s? 

WCAG Audit is done on the existing website and 
strives toward AA compliance.  
 
The contractor will have access to 
outcome/solutions.  

60.   Have you had a 
UX/UI audit for 
your current 
advertising 
efforts?  
 
If not, is that 
something you 
would like to 
include? 
 
a. Are there other 
digital platforms 
that could benefit 

UX/UI audits are completed on existing the 
website – and repeated during revisions/update 
as necessary.  
 
The contractor will have access to 
outcomes/solutions. 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FVisitNebraska&data=04%7C01%7CJohn.Ricks%40nebraska.gov%7C34b4ee3033874b0ae06b08da06a3943d%7C043207dfe6894bf6902001038f11f0b1%7C0%7C0%7C637829597330894589%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=hpBJMxzfEzhwfsyRI91CuxB5qsWKRJpomN2182LoTqg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FVisitNebraska&data=04%7C01%7CJohn.Ricks%40nebraska.gov%7C34b4ee3033874b0ae06b08da06a3943d%7C043207dfe6894bf6902001038f11f0b1%7C0%7C0%7C637829597330894589%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=hpBJMxzfEzhwfsyRI91CuxB5qsWKRJpomN2182LoTqg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2FVisit_Nebraska%2F&data=04%7C01%7CJohn.Ricks%40nebraska.gov%7C34b4ee3033874b0ae06b08da06a3943d%7C043207dfe6894bf6902001038f11f0b1%7C0%7C0%7C637829597330894589%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=arOhdlwzKZI5xfXMlEpz924fhD9jOIhhW1enO%2FTjbKg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2FVisit_Nebraska%2F&data=04%7C01%7CJohn.Ricks%40nebraska.gov%7C34b4ee3033874b0ae06b08da06a3943d%7C043207dfe6894bf6902001038f11f0b1%7C0%7C0%7C637829597330894589%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=arOhdlwzKZI5xfXMlEpz924fhD9jOIhhW1enO%2FTjbKg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fnebraskatourism&data=04%7C01%7CJohn.Ricks%40nebraska.gov%7C34b4ee3033874b0ae06b08da06a3943d%7C043207dfe6894bf6902001038f11f0b1%7C0%7C0%7C637829597330894589%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=8%2BfwsUadDzSGeQDfXTfis%2FdIv%2B4FT37HuDIhtXEGgOU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.pinterest.com%2Fvisitnebraska&data=04%7C01%7CJohn.Ricks%40nebraska.gov%7C34b4ee3033874b0ae06b08da06a3943d%7C043207dfe6894bf6902001038f11f0b1%7C0%7C0%7C637829597330894589%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=2uipI1u%2FJZ%2FHZtNZPtoeGuH8xGKS0J1FyYTSj4%2BxG%2Fo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.pinterest.com%2Fvisitnebraska&data=04%7C01%7CJohn.Ricks%40nebraska.gov%7C34b4ee3033874b0ae06b08da06a3943d%7C043207dfe6894bf6902001038f11f0b1%7C0%7C0%7C637829597330894589%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=2uipI1u%2FJZ%2FHZtNZPtoeGuH8xGKS0J1FyYTSj4%2BxG%2Fo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2FNebraskaTourism&data=04%7C01%7CJohn.Ricks%40nebraska.gov%7C34b4ee3033874b0ae06b08da06a3943d%7C043207dfe6894bf6902001038f11f0b1%7C0%7C0%7C637829597330894589%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=DFPNNFz8tVQcPi3cKqh8u6cXJPuuznb%2BVrniwvC7pwg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2FNebraskaTourism&data=04%7C01%7CJohn.Ricks%40nebraska.gov%7C34b4ee3033874b0ae06b08da06a3943d%7C043207dfe6894bf6902001038f11f0b1%7C0%7C0%7C637829597330894589%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=DFPNNFz8tVQcPi3cKqh8u6cXJPuuznb%2BVrniwvC7pwg%3D&reserved=0
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from a UX/UI 
audit?  
 
Or, if you have 
already done one, 
can you share the 
outcome/solution
s? 

61.   You mention a 
focus on 
profitability over 
volume & 
efficiency, do you 
currently know 
with certainty 
what prior efforts 
have delivered on 
the profitability 
metric? 

The intent of this question is unclear.  
Tourism is funded by lodging tax right now, so 
focus is on creating overnight stays – preferably 
new money from out-of-state markets. 

62.   Are you willing to 
share your value-
based scoring 
model for target 
customers? 

Everything available as background was either 
reviewed in the Pre-Proposal Zoom conference 
or is available at in the Industry section of 
VisitNebraska.com.  
 
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/maz8f61nec04qhm
/AAAmPpowY8HTynLqYA69m__Ka?dl=0  
 

63.   Do you know the 
potential 
addressable 
market size in the 
regions that you 
are targeting?  
 
What are the 
regions that you 
are targeting? 

No. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
See Question #8 for regions/markets. 

64.   What third party 
tools/software are 
you using to 
assist in the sales 
and marketing 
approach? 

The intent of this question is unclear. 
Tourism currently uses the typical tools for 
monitoring like Google Analytics, reporting tools 
for our PR program, etc. This may not relate to 
“sales and marketing approach.” 

65.   How often, and 
what would be 
the ideal 
structure, of  
status/check-
ins/meetings? 

The frequency of meetings varies by the need 
and by the contractor. Typically, this is done by 
phone/Zoom. Status calls will vary in terms of 
participation – at times, lead account people, 
other times creative, media also. Human 
interaction is preferred over a dashboard. 

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/maz8f61nec04qhm/AAAmPpowY8HTynLqYA69m__Ka?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/maz8f61nec04qhm/AAAmPpowY8HTynLqYA69m__Ka?dl=0
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(ex: weekly or bi-
weekly?  
 
Digital Team only 
or broader 
leadership?  
 
Minimal meetings 
in favor of more 
robust real-time 
performance 
dashboards? etc.) 

Dashboards may have a role in combination with 
meetings. 

66.   Do you use any 
project 
management/task 
management 
software or tools 
internally? 

No. 

67.   How do you feel 
about UnBounce 
as a 
tool/solution?  
 
Has it been 
particularly 
supportive/efficie
nt/restrictive/etc. 
for the team? 

Tourism has no experience with this tool. 

68.   Do you have a 
formalized 
scoring criteria for 
agency selection 
you can share? 

Evaluation Criteria for Option A, Option B, and 
Option C are all posted to the SPB Bid 
Opportunity Website. 

69. Attachm
ent A 

Opti
on 
C 

Do answers for 
the Technical 
Response need 
to be submitted 
within the 
Attachment A 
document, or can 
the answers be 
included a deck? 

See Question # 23. 

70. I.J.1.a Pag
e 4 

The RFP says "a. 
The Technical, 
Cost Proposal 
and Proprietary 
information 
should be 
uploaded as 

Yes. 



 

Page 15 

separate and 
distinct files. "Can 
Attachment A be 
submitted with 
the technical 
proposal? 

71. I.P.1. Pag
e 5 

If the Original 
Request for 
Proposal for 
Contractual 
Services form is 
signed in ink, 
does it need to be 
mailed 
separately?  
 
Or should it be 
scanned and 
included in the 
technical 
proposal and 
submitted via 
FileShare? 

No.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Original Request for Proposal for 
Contractual Services more must either be 
signed in ink and scanned in and submitted with 
the response or signed via DocuSign and 
submitted with the response via ShareFile. 

72. Attachm
ent A 

Opti
on 
C 

Do answers for 
the Technical 
Response need to 
be submitted 
within the 
Attachment A 
document, or can 
the answers be 
included a deck? 

See response to question 23. 

73 I.J.1.a Pag
e 4 

The RFP says "a. 
The Technical, 
Cost Proposal 
and Proprietary 
information 
should be 
uploaded as 
separate and 
distinct files. "Can 
Attachment A be 
submitted with the 
technical 
proposal? 

See response to question 23. 

74. I.P.1. Pag
e 5 

If the Original 
Request for 
Proposal for 
Contractual 

See response to question 71. 
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Services form is 
signed in ink, 
does it need to be 
mailed 
separately?  
 
Or should it be 
scanned and 
included in the 
technical proposal 
and submitted via 
FileShare? 

75. C. 
Schedul
e of 
Events 

Pag
e 2 

When do 
proposals need to 
be submitted to 
the ShareFile? 

See response to question 37. 

76. II. Terms 
and 
Conditio
ns 

Pag
e 9-
25 

How should 
initialed Terms 
and Conditions be 
submitted? Can 
they be included 
within the 
technical proposal 
submission, or 
should pages 9-
25 be submitted in 
a separate 
document? 

Terms and Conditions can be included with the 
technical proposal or as a separate document. 

77. 6669 Z1  Are you expecting 
a detailed media 
plan broken out 
into number of 
units, times rate, 
equaling total 
cost? For 
example number 
of spots x's $ = 
cost? 

See Questions #31 and #45. 

78.   We have some 
creative that we 
would like to 
share in our RFP - 
should those be 
separate 
attachments from 
technical 

Creative files may be shared as separate 
uploaded files. 
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response/bidder 
requirements?  
 

79.   Could you 
confirm that 
nothing needs to 
be physically 
printed and 
mailed for 
submission? 
 

The State is only accepting electronic 
submissions. 

80.   Is the RFP 
deadline the time 
on the Proposal 
Opening day? Or 
some time the 
day before? 
 

Bidder responses must be received before the 
bid opening date and time listed on the Schedule 
of Events. 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the Request for Proposal and should be acknowledged with 
the Request for Proposal response.  

 
 


